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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)
“—;

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February, 2020 3:09 PM

To: 'Ben Tang?; 'assr'gnments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'SUR’

Subject: RE: Liability Statys- REF: SNM19D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3198] -

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please be inform that according to the repairer third party owner already converted to OD claim,
We will close the file at our end withour billing,

No survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte tq

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industria] Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 { S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December, 2019 3:07 PM

To: 'Ben Tang' <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments@]lkkauto.com

Ce: 'SUR! <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Liability Status- REF: SNM1 9D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3198]. -PRS-
. a'ee M

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 é‘

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emaijl: g&ignmgngs@lkkauta.gom | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubj Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 [ S(408933)




From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben. Tang@sg.entaipin z.com]

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 2:39PM

To: assignments(@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Liability Status- REF: SNMI9D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3 198L -PRS-
Liability Status: TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/1 2/2019@09.05AM

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SFU3198L..

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www.sq.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataininqsq/ | WeChat: A Taiping SG

From: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.so>
Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 2:35 PM
To: Ben Tang <Bcn.'1‘an<=1.f’@s<=r.cntaiping.c0m>; Claims Dept of CTI <]
Ce: Liew Thye Wuj <tw[iew:’&,‘ch0nda.com.s<">; az(@)
Subject: Liability Status- REF- SNM 19D206125/GBH4523R/BEN
Liability Status: TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA

Dear Ben,

We Choose LKKAuto;
MARCUS CHUA as our Surveyor. Kindly Establish for this Case Liability Status?

Thank you,
Best Regards,
Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Kah Motor Co. SDN BHD |5 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610

Phone: 6846 5673 Fax: 6748 0770 H/P: 81006306

Email Address : zm»‘chr.laf‘iﬂhonda.com.Sg

From: Ben Tang <Bcn.TanQ@ss_f.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 2:29 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdep (@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3198L -PRS- Liability
Status: TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/12/2019@09.05AM

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,




' We refer to your emai] dated 27 December 201 9.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin An

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether YOu agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUIVeyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you,

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sq.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.comfchinataipinqsqf | WeChat: A ity Taiping SG

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 2:10 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaipin 2-.Com>; arychua@honda.com.so

Subject: OUR REF: SNMI9D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3198L, -PRS- Liability Statuys:
TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/12/201 9@09.05AM

RE-SEND

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS —SFU3 198L & revert liability soonest possible. (Insured has not filed SAS

Report.)
3




File with officer in charge —Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175.
Dear Ary,

*** kindly quote our reference numbper when replying,

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Fax (65) 6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email : claimsde l@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiging.com

th it is intended only for the named recipients and ma Y contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or Ppartial, is prohibited. If You are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 2:08 PM

To: Ben Tang; 'arychua@honda.com.sg’

Subject: FW: Liability Status: TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/] 2/2019@09.05AM

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS —SF U3198L & revert liability soonest possible. (Insured has not filed SAS
Report.)

File with officer in charge —Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175.
Dear Ary,

¥ kindly quote our reference number when replying,

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Fax (65) 6224 7175/ 6224 7478
Email : claimsde W@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg,cntaiging.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and ma ¥ contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If You are not the intendegd recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and an 'y copies of it thereafter

From: Ary Chua [mailto:arychua@honda.com s 2]
Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 11:45 AM




Dear Mr, Chong BS,

Kindly Establish this case Liability Statys Before Arrange for Car Survey. Car Not In Ubj Bodyshop.
Our Client got Front Video F Ootage.

Thank you,
Best Regards,
Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Kah Motor o, SDN BHD 15 Up; Road 4 Singapore 408610
Phone: 6846 5673 Fax: 6748 0770 H/P: 81006306

Email Address : arvchuaz’Eanda.com.s .
S=—=dilionda.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
s

S S \

From:; Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 2:39 pMm

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Liability Status- REF: SNMT9D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3198L -

PRS- Liability Statys: TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/12/2019@09.05AM

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SFU3] 98L.

Thank you,

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaipin .com | FB: Www facebook.com/chinatai ingsa/ | WeChat: KI5 Taiping SG
S4W.Sg.Cntaiping.com === UR.com/chinataipingsg/

From: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.c0m.sg>
Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 2:35 PM

Dear Ben,
We Choose LKKAuto:;
MARCUS CHUA as our Surveyor, Kindly Establish for this Case Liability Statyse

Thank you,
Best Regards.
Ary Chua Waij Ngee

Kah Motor Co. SDN BHD 15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610
Phone: 6846 5673 Fax: 6748 0770 H/P: 81006306
Email Address :g_r};ci]uzlfgfhgmiz_l_.g_o_ln.su

From: Ben Tang <I_S§n.’1’“unu"k_¥'su,crm1ipiny.cum>
Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 2:29 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsde tsg.entair inﬂ.com>; Ary Chua <arvchua-’é}jchonda.com.s >
1a p ping.com =lhalhonda.com.sg




‘Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3198L -PRS- Liability
Status: TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/12/2019@09.05AM

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 27 December 2019.

survey as asingle joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 2:10 PM

To: Ben Tang <1-30n.'l@gi{-sg.c1uainim:.com>; arychua@honda.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206125/GBH4523R/BEN & YOUR REF: SFU3198L -PRS- Liability Status:
TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA - 27/12/2019@09.05AM

RE-SEND




“Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS ~SFU3198L & revert liability soonest possible. (Insured has not filed SAS
Report.)

File with officer in charge —Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175,
Dear Ary,

**% kindly quote our re erence number when replyino,
)

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Fax (65)6224 7175/ 6224 7478
Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www,sq.cntaipinq.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 2:08 PM

To: Ben Tang; ‘arychua@honda.com.sg’

Subject: FW: Liability Status: TPDS-CT- SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/12/2019@09.05AM

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS —~SFU3198L & revert liability soonest possible. (Insured has not filed SAS
Report.)

File with officer in charge —Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175.
Dear Ary,

“** kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Fax (65)6224 7175/ 6224 7478
Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sq.cntaiping.com




Disclaimer: This e-mai and any files transmitted with it js intended only for the named recipients and ma ¥ contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this Message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. |f you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and an Y copies of it thereafter

From: Ary Chua [mailto:aryc hLJztﬁ-hUﬂdﬁ.com.su]

Sent; Friday, December 27,2019 11:45 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen; Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Liew Thye Wui; Faeaz

Subject: Liability Statys: TPDS-CT: SFU3198L & GBH4523R DOA: 27/12/2019@09.05AM

Dear Mr., Chong BS,
Kindly Establish this case Liability Status Before Arrange for Car Survey. Car Not In Ub; Bodyshop.
Our Client got Front Video Footage,

Thank you,
Best Regards.
Ary Chua Waij Ngee

Kah Motor Co. SDN BHD 15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610
Phone: 6846 5673 Fax: 6748 0770 H/P: 81006306

Email Address - arvch ua‘honda.conm.sp
Sxldlaionda.com.sg

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or ntity named above and may contain information that js privileged, confidentia] and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication js strictly prohibited, If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.




